Message

From: Rabiah_Rizvi@golder.com [Rabiah_Rizvi@golder.com]
Sent: 12/19/2017 3:17:04 PM

To: Amelia_Jewison@golder.com

Subject: RE: RHVP Report

Attachments: E303.6599.pdf; nchrp_rpt_634appendixes.pdf; FINAL GUIDE - DEC 2013.pdf

The ASTM for the British Pendulum testing is attached. Also attached to this email are two references that you can use
to find out more information on the testing and analysis of the results.

Rabiah Rizvi (P.Eng.) | Pavement and Materials Engineer | Golder Associates Ltd.

6925 Century Avenue, Suite #100, Mississauga, Ontario, Canada L5N 7K2

T: +1 (905) 567 4444 | D: +1 (905) 567-6100 x2310 | F: +1 (905) 567 6561 | C: +1 (519) 590 3442 | E:
Rabiah_Rizvi@golder.com | www.golder.com

Work Safe, Home Safe

From: Jewison, Amelia

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 9:26 AM
To: Rizvi, Rabiah <Rabiah_Rizvi@golder.com>
Subject: RHVP Report

Hi Rabiah,

| have a couple more questions about the Red Hill Valley Parkway project. Will the Whitby lab be able to extract the
aggregates this week or should | be arranging the for them to get shipped to Ireland in the new year? What should | be
doing with the British Pendulum data? Also, do you know of a similar report that | could use as a template for this one?

Thanks,
Amelia

Amelia Jewison (B.A.Sc., EIT) | Geotechnical Analyst | Golder Associates Ltd.

6925 Century Avenue, Suite #100, Mississauga, Ontario, Canada L5N 7K2

T: +1 (905) 567 4444 | D: +1 (905) 567-6100 | F: +1 (905) 567 6561 | C: +1 (519) 494 1882 | E: ajewison@golder.com |
www.golder.com

Work Safe, Home Safe

GOL0007505



